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P R O C E E D I N G S

2

(Electronically recorded on August 14, 2007)

3
4

MS. CHESNUT:
McKnight?

5
6

THE COURT:

This is case No. 071400707.

Counsel will

state their appearances, please.

7

MS. CHESNUT:

8

MR. BOWN:

9

THE COURT:

10

Could the Court call the matter of Rudy

Heather Chesnut for Mr. McKnight.

Chris Bown for the State.
All right.

There was a warrant issued on

the 13th of August when Mr. McKnight failed to appear.

11

Mr. McKnight, where were you yesterday?

12

MR. MCKNIGHT:

Your Honor, I was at the —

it's a

13

Christian fellowship drug and alcohol rehabilitation program at

14

the Ogden Rescue Mission in Ogden, Utah.

15

bed because of my injury —

16

the Christian fellowship program they had which included drug and

17

alcohol treatment, as well as monitoring and urine analysis and

18

breathalyzers, et cetera, and I enrolled in the program.

19

I was given a medical

my back injury, and I found out about

I have to get permission -- you're not supposed to

20

leave the properties for 30 days, sir.

21

from the director to get -- to leave the premises without losing

22

my opportunity there.

23

the year for them.

They have a food service program that they

24

vend —

they vend foods at festivals and county

25

fairs, et cetera.

they use —

They —

I had to get permission

this is a fund raising time of

He wasn't available.

I got permission late,

-31
2

and I wasn't able to make it, sir.
MS. CHESNUT:

Your Honor, if I may, Mr, McKnight has

3

provided me with some documentation.

4

from McKay Dee Hospital that shows that Mr. McKnight was treated

5

for a back injury on August 2nd, and that he was then enrolled for

6

a bed in the Ogden Rescue Mission Center for recovery.

7

originally admitted for one week, and then a second week because

8

of the continuing nature of the injury.

9

I have a —

some paperwork

He was

I also have a letter from a Reverend Stubblefield, the

10

chaplain of the mission who indicates that Mr. McKnight has been

11

in the program.

12

been to the St. Anne's Center after he was treated on the 2nd, and

13

then he was moved to Ogden Rescue Mission on the 5th.

14

that he has been there every day, has been involved in counseling

15

and has been involved in urinalysis, and that that is when

16

where he has been since that time.

17

He's been in since August 5th.

He had originally

It says

—

My understanding is he failed a urinalysis on Saturday,

18

and then of course he didn't appear yesterday.

19

yesterday afternoon to tell me the reason for his non-appearance.

20

Apparently he had been trying to call in the morning and I had

21

not got his message since I had been in Court.

22

to appear today and he has.

23

He telephoned me

I instructed him

I would add, though, that there is also a motion to

24

withdraw his guilty plea in this case, and that was what it was

25

set for yesterday.

We are, I believe, prepared to argue that.
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Mr. Bown is prepared, and so we may also want to hear that before

2

determining Mr. McKnight's custody status.

3

THE COURT:

4

MR. BOWN:

All right.

Let's hear from Mr. Bown.

Your Honor, the basis of a new witness is

5

irrelevant to the determination of whether the guilt —

the

6

guilty plea was knowing and voluntary.

7

the actual transcript or anything.

8

alleged that you failed to do anything wrong on the Rule 11

9

colloquy that you engaged with Mr. McKnight at the time of his

I haven't looked over

I don't think it's being

10

guilty plea, so I don't think there's a basis for it.

11

think he's established a strong enough basis for withdrawal of

12

his guilty plea at this point.

13

I don't

I should point out, your Honor, that as part of his

14

guilty plea another case was dismissed and we agreed to his

15

release.

16

withdraw the guilty plea, I think we need to put Mr. McKnight

17

back in the same situation he was prior to entering guilty, which

18

was in custody and having two cases pending, your Honor.

19

the State's position.

20

If the Court decides to grant their motion for a new

That's

I think he needs to go into custody either way, no

21

matter how we look at it because of his failure to comply with

22

pre-trial service while he's been out.

23

what he has today, I —

24

has failed to follow the Court's orders so he should be taken

25

into custody in any result.

Despite his reasons for

quite frankly, it does not matter.

—

He

~5~
1

That was the position that we were in before he entered

2

his guilty plea.

3

his guilty plea.

4
5

We only stipulated to his release because of

THE COURT:

All right.

Well, Ms. Chesnut, then I'll

hear from you regarding the motion to withdraw the guilty plea.

6

MS. CHESNUT:

Yes, your Honor, and that is correct.

7

We are not arguing that there was a defect in the plea colloquy.

8

The plea colloquy was perfectly adequate.

9

We discovered another witness after Mr. McKnight

10

was released that we didn't know of before that was not in the

11

police report.

12

that —

13

It's a constructive possession defense for this possession of a

14

controlled substance case.

15

vehicle that was stopped.

16

Mr. McKnight was cited for the offense based on the statement of

17

the driver that the controlled substances belonged to him.

18

We have a witness who can testify that the driver

The witness is a Jared Osmond who can testify

well, it proffer enough facts so that it makes sense.

Mr. McKnight was a passenger in a
Controlled substances were found, and

19

admitted'to him of using controlled substances and being in

20

possession of the controlled substances.

21

for the withdrawal of the guilty plea.

22

information at the time that the guilty plea was entered.

23

THE COURT:

24

MS. CHESNUT:

25

THE COURT:

We did not have that

Who is that witness?
Jared Osmond.
Is he present?

So that is the basis
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MS. CHESNUT:

I -- oh, when I submitted the

2

paperwork I forgot to add I had not been able to confirm

3

this with Mr. Osmond.

4

representations.

5

Mr. Osmond on the phone, and he confirmed that he would be --

6

would appear in Court and would testify to what I just indicated.

I had been going on Mr. McKnight's

Since that time I have been able to speak with

7

THE COURT:

8

MS. CHESNUT:

9

THE COURT:

10
11

MR. BOWN:

But he's not here today?
He is not here today.
So

—

Your Honor, if I can just address the new

witness aspect.

12

THE COURT:

13

MR. BOWN:

Please.
It doesn't change the fact, though, that

14

Mr. McKnight stood up here and said he was guilty of the crime.

15

I mean just because a new witness has come to light who will say

16

the other person was using drugs, that doesn't have any bearing

17

on the fact that Mr. McKnight stood up here and said to the

18

Court that "I plead guilty.

19

for it. ' I" -- he adopted the facts that were given that he was

20

in possession of a controlled substance.

21

construction or not -- constructive possession or not does not

22

matter under the law.

23

I know -- I accept responsibility

Whether it's

You went through the colloquy of him whether this was

24

what he wanted to do, whether it was knowing and voluntary and he

25

had answered yes to everything.

So for him to come back and say
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all of a sudden, "Oh, I found a witness" after we release him

2

from jail based on his guilty plea, I find it disingenuous, quite

3

frankly.

4

he came here and pled guilty and you went through Rule 11 with

5

him and he acknowledged every single aspect of that, either

6

through the affidavit or on the record,

7

It has no bearing on the fact that he was found in --

You know, this -- what they're asking for is the basis

8

under a new trial under a different rule, and since there was

9

no trial they -- a new witness has no bearing on the guilty plea.

10

The question is whether it was knowing and voluntary at the time

11

he entered the guilty plea, and they're not alleging that there

12

was any Rule 11 problem.

13

witness is available or not or what information that witness has,

14

it's just irrelevant to the determination of whether his guilty

15

plea should be withdrawn.

16

THE COURT:

17

MS. CHESNUT:

18

THE COURT:

19

MS. CHESNUT:

So I -- regardless of whether this

All right.
Your Honor, may I respond?
Certainly.
Our response would be that we entered

20

the guilty plea on the basis of the knowledge of the evidence

21

that was presented in police reports and at the preliminary

22

hearing at the time.

23

this other witness then our argument would be that it was not

24

knowingly and voluntarily entered because we did not have full

25

knowledge of the evidence that was available to us.

Because we didn't have knowledge of
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2

THE COURT:

Ms. Chesnut, are you submitting it based on

the argument today for a decision?

3

MS. CHESNUT:

4

THE COURT:

5

MS. CHESNUT:

6

THE COURT:

7

MR. BOWN:

Is that what you want to do?

Yes, your Honor.

All right.

Anything further?

Nothing further, your Honor.
Mr. Bown, anything further?

I guess the only thing I'd say to that,

8

your Honor, is it's —

I understand Ms. Chesnut did not know

9

about this person, but Mr. McKnight, who was the one responsible

10

for entering the guilty plea, and knowing the exact facts and

11

knowing about the existence of these people, I mean he didn't

12

tell Ms. Chesnut.

13

I mean he knew all these things beforehand.

I don't know what goes on between defense Counsel, but

14

it's —

he was there regardless, and so he would have known about

15

this individual who was driving the car.

16

about all this stuff.

17

a sudden after he's released we find out all this information --

18

or he goes and finds out all this information as if it's

19

unexpected.

Again, I find it disingenuous that all of

I'll submit it with that, your Honor.

20

THE COURT:

21

MR. MCKNIGHT:

22

THE COURT:

23

He would have known

All right.
Your Honor, may I address the Court?

Sir, you're represented by your attorney.

Please talk to Ms. Chesnut and

—

24

(Counsel confers with client)

25

MS. CHESNUT:

Your Honor, Mr. McKnight would simply like
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the Court to know that he made his plea in this case based on the

2

facts that we had available.

3

other witness because of being in jail, and I guess essentially

4

through information he was told by others he was able to find

5

this witness after being released.

6

THE COURT:

7

MS. CHESNUT:

8

THE COURT:

9

He was not able to discover the

All right.

Anything further?

Nothing further, your Honor.

All right.

Regarding the motion to withdraw

defendant's guilty plea, the defendant concedes that there was a

10

compliance with Rule 11.

11

to have some witness who is not present in Court, and to not

12

produce that witness and not have the witness available so the

13

Court can judge whether or not the witness is credible in this

14

instance, but further the Court specifically asked for a factual

15

basis for the plea.

16

The -- it's not helpful to the Court

The defendant acknowledged the possession of the

17

controlled substance.

18

whether that was individual possession, but the defendant

19

clearly acknowledged that when the plea was taken.

20

is not persuaded by the claims that Mr. Osmond may have some

21

information that the other person in the vehicle claimed that

22

he also had possession of the substance.

23

submitted, the motion to withdraw the defendant's guilty plea is

24

denied.

25

Whether that was joint possession or

The Court

Based on what's been

I believe we have a pre-sentence report.

How would you
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like to proceed?

2

MS. CHESNUT:

We do, your Honor.

I believe it would

3

probably be appropriate to simply proceed with sentencing today

4

if the State is ready, since the motion to withdraw has been

5

denied.

6
7

MR. BOWN:

Your Honor, I don't have a problem with that.

I just need a copy of the pre-sentence report.

8

THE COURT:

9

MS. BOWN:

All right.
If you want -- is this yours?

10

MS. CHESNUT:

11

MR. BOWN:

12

THE COURT:

13

—

Ms, Chesnut, are there any

No, your Honor, we have no corrections to

the report.
THE COURT:

Anything you'd like to say on behalf of

Mr. McKnight?

18

MR, MCKNIGHT:

19

'THE COURT:

20

She gave me a copy so

All right.

MS. CHESNUT:

16
17

Okay.

corrections or additions to the pre-sentence report?

14
15

I have two copies.

Pardon me, your Honor?

Anything that Ms. Chesnut would like to say

on your behalf.

21

MS. CHESNUT:

Yes, your Honor.

We would request credit

22

for the time that Mr. McKnight has served, and I believe that

23

is

—

24

THE COURT:

25

MS. CHESNUT:

Eighty-four days.
Eighty-four days, yes.

We would request
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credit for that time.

2

recommendation is to be released to the NUCCC program, which I'm

3

assuming it's because it's in Ogden where Mr. McKnight lives.

4

We would request that -- I see that the

If that is going to be imposed, we would request that

5

this —

despite his sentencing this Court set a review date

6

for this.

7

out-of-county program we sometimes have trouble determining

8

transportation issues and acceptance issues in this program.

9

we would request a review in two months to determine whether he' s

One experience I've had in the past is when it's an

10

been accepted in this program and for him to be released if he

11

has.

12
13
14

So

We would submit otherwise.
THE COURT:

All right.

Mr. McKnight, anything that

you'd like to say, sir?
MR, MCKNIGHT:

Well, your Honor, I'm a little baffled by

15

the Court's decision as far as the plea agreement, simply because

16

the evidence available included a statement from the driver, the

17

co-person.

18

a plea agreement.

19

Anyway, the plea agreement that I made was based on
It had not to do with the evidence.

I have made effort to be responsible for my choices

20

and my behavior, your Honor.

21

substance.

22

dismissed here if I agreed to that.

23

and I appreciate the Court's considerations in the past.

24

thank you, your Honor.

25

I was not in possession of that

I made that agreement because the case would be

THE COURT:

I do respect the Court,
I

Mr. McKnight, why did you give the officer a
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name other than your own?

2

MR. MCKNIGHT:

I had a warrant at the time, which was

3

issued on January 24th because I had sinusitis and bronchitis,

4

and I had been unable to make it to Court because of other —

5

was sick.

6

I -- when I was seen by the Court for that failure to appear.

7

I had —

I found a note for that from my doctor that

Strangely enough, there were other complications,

8

lost my job when I was incarcerated.

9

problems with housing and with work, and then I got sick.

10

That's why I —

11

I

I

When I got out I had

I actually called the Court.

I don't know whether you ever get any of those

12

correspondences, but I was given a new Court date, which would

13

have been a week later.

14

I did find the note, but I do appreciate the consideration the

15

Court has made, your Honor.

16

THE COURT:

17

MR. MCKNIGHT:

18

THE COURT:

19

Mr. Bown?

20

MR. BOWN:

That would have been the 31st of January.

All right.
I've just had a hard time.

All right.

Thank you, sir.

Your Honor, I'd ask you to follow the

21

recommendations.

I was just going over —

talking with Melissa

22

about what his experience on pre-trial services has been to

23

date.

24

He tested positive for cocaine, the drug that he did not have

25

apparently on this date when he was —

She counted 10 more or less missed UA's during that time.

when he pled guilty to.
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He tested positive for cocaine the day out -- the first day out

2

of jail.

3

Mr. McKnight has been through the drug court program.

4

He has been through CATS.

5

programs.

6

now that drugs is not the way to go, and yet we still have him

7

here on other things.

8
9

He has been through two or three, four

Quite frankly, at his age he should have learned by

But for the fact that this is just —

I don't want

to say just, but that is it is possession of a controlled

10

substance, I don't think a prison sentence is appropriate this

11

time.

12

quite frankly.

If he continues to use, I mean then prison is

13

the next stop.

That's kind of where we've reached the point with

14

Mr. McKnight.

15

I think he should be put on zero tolerance probation,

He always seems to have an excuse for why the drugs

16

isn't his.

17

doing things.

18

with the Court system for so long.

19

to hear. ' He knows the talk, but he doesn't do what he's supposed

20

to, your Honor.

21

He always seems to have an excuse of why he's not
He's know what to say because he's been involved
He knows what the Court needs

I think it's a lenient recommendation given his

22

history, but I just think it's a —

23

that resources are such that we'd rather have violent offenders

24

in prison than drug users.

25

quite frankly, he's lucky

With that I'll submit.

I don't know anything about the north —

Northern
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Utah Community Correctional Center program.

2

that's like their CATS up there.

3

in Ogden, and I don't —

4

depending on which county the pre-sentence report is prepared and

5

without thought of where they're actually going to end up going

6

to jail.

7

I don't know if

This was prepared by an agent

sometimes you get different flavors

So t agree with Ms. Chesnut's recommendation that we

8

have a review -- a jail review a couple of months out so she

9

can look into what this Northern Utah Community Correctional

10

Center program is.

I think we're just to the point where he just

11

needs to be put in custody and wait for that correctional center

12

to open up.

13

just has shown a disregard for the Court's orders and needs to go

14

to jail today.

So I'll submit it with that, your Honor.

15

THE COURT:

16

MS, QHESNUT:

17

THE COURT:

18

All right.

I -- he

Ms. Chesnut, anything further?

Your Honor, nothing further.
All right.

Any legal reason why sentence

should not be pronounced?

19

'MS. CHESNUT:

20

THE COURT:

No, your Honor.
Mr. McKnight, for the crime of illegal

21

possession of a controlled substance, a third degree felony, it's

22

the sentence of the Court that you be committed to the Utah State

23

Prison for the indeterminate term of zero to five years and fined

24

the sum of $5,000.

25

For the crime of false information to a peace officer,
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a class C misdemeanor, it's the sentence of the Court that you

2

serve 90 days in the Salt Lake County Jail and are fined the sum

3

of $750.

4

For the crime of possession of drug paraphernalia, a

5

class B misdemeanor, it's the sentence of the Court that you

6

serve six months in the Salt Lake County Jail and are fined the

7

sum of $1,000.

8
9

The Court will suspend the imposition of those sentences
and place you on 36-months probation with Adult Probation and

10

Parole.

11

jail.

12

the 84 days that you have previously served.

13
14
15
16

The terms and conditions are that you serve 365 days in
The Court will give you credit towards that sentence for

The Court is going to set this for a review two to three
months.
We could go to October 23rd at 8:30, or if

COURT CLERK:

you want to go to November we could go to (inaudible).
October 23rd should be fine.

17

THE COURT:

18

MS. CHESNUT:

19

THE COURT:

That should be fine.

All right.

At that time the Court will

20

I am going to release you at some point to the Northern Utah

21

Community Correctional Center program during the period that

22

you're incarcerated.

23

you on that date or not, but I intend to release you at some

24

point, sir.

25

—

I don't know whether I'm going to release

That's going to be a condition of your probation
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that you successfully complete the Northern Utah Community

2

Correctional Center program, that you pay a recoupment fee in the

3

sum of $200 for your public defender, and a $25 Court security

4

fee together with a $200 fine for a total of $425.

5

paid at a rate determined by Adult Probation and Parole.

6

That you complete a substance abuse evaluation.

7

Adult Probation and Parole believes that it's necessary and it --

8

that would be in addition to what is done at the Northern Utah

9

Community Correctional Center.

That will be

If

If Adult Probation and Parole

10

is satisfied with what is done at NUCC they can ~- they have the

11

discretion not to require a further evaluation.

12

evaluation is ordered or is required by Adult Probation and

13

Parole you will comply with any treatment deemed necessary,

14

including any after care.

15

If a further

That you comply with the DNA testing and pay a $100

16

fee to a collecting agency.
I

That when you are released that

I

17

you maintain full-time verifiable employment and provide proof

18

of that to Adult Probation and Parole.

19

'That you're subject to random urinalysis when requested

20

by Adult Probation and Parole.

21

vehicle and your residence to search and seizure when requested

22

by Adult Probation and Parole.

23

the law whatsoever, excluding a minor traffic violation.

24
25

That you submit your person, your

That you have no violations of

Mr. McKnight, the Court is going to place you on zero
tolerance.

You have seen throughout your lifetime what drugs

-171 I have done to your family.

You've seen what they've done to you.

2

You should have stopped using drugs a long time ago.

3

this program will be the one thing that gets you to stop using

4

drugs, but if it is not, you're guaranteed of going to prison if

5

you come back here and you continue to use drugs.

6

Hopefully

That you report to Adult Probation and Parole within 24

7 I hours of your release from jail to initiate your probation. We
will see you back here for that review in October.

Good luck to

9 I you, sir.
10

MR. MCKNIGHT:

Thank you, your Honor.

11

MR. BOWN:

12

THE COURT:

13

UNIDENTIFIED MALE:

14

THE COURT:

15

(Hearing concluded)

Is the commitment forthwith, your Honor?
Yes, it is forthwith.
Forthwith?

Forthwith.
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